
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Wednesday, October 13, 2010 

 

10.13.10  Agenda - Page 1 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Minutes of September 10, 2010 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, an item may be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for further discussion and 
consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 
a. 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

GLI approvals/revocations 

a. 

E. KANSAS LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT 

Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

F. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 
a. 

2. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

September 2010 gaming revenue report 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Parimutuel Funds  
  Commission Action Commission review and discussion 
  Staff Presentation: Patrick Martin, Interim Executive Director 
  Staff Recommendation: No recommendation. 

a. 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Staff Memo 



 

10.13.10  Agenda - Page 2 

I. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Interim Executive Director 

2. Director of Communications/Responsible Gambling 

3. Deputy Director for Administration 
a. 

J. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

Commission calendar 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and all 
discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The Commission utilizes executive 
sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss personnel matters, to protect the confidentiality 
of necessarily closed information, and to protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 

1. Attorney-client communications 

2. Background reports 

K. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and certifications 
a. Sysco Kansas City, Inc. (non gaming vendor) and its employees: 

i. Bradley Cunningham  Level 1 
ii. Mark Daubert   Level 1 
iii. Henry Jolly   Level 1 

b. GTECH/Spielo employees: 
i. Jean-Luc Goguen  Level 3 

ii. Nicholas Maillet   Level 3 
iii. Carlo Marin   Level 3 

c. ShuffleMaster employee: 
i. Stephen Gravett   Level 2 

d. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employees: 
i. Martina Andazola  Level 2 

ii. Allen Copeland, Jr.  Level 2 
iii. Adam Fontenelle  Level 2 
iv. Hieu Hoang   Level 2 
v. Ary Keovongsa   Level 2 

vi. Luz Lozano   Level 2 
vii. Octavio Ovalle   Level 2 

viii. Erika Pyle   Level 2 
ix. Chansamay Sengthong  Level 2 
x. June Setzkorn   Level 2 

xi. Patsy Stegman   Level 2 



 

10.13.10  Agenda - Page 3 

xii. Sally Villegas   Level 2 
xiii. Lidvuina Aguirre   Level 3 
xiv. Marcell Ingram   Level 3 
xv. Jorge Mares   Level 3 
xvi. Edith Martinez-Ramos  Level 3 

xvii. Marisa Rendon   Level 3 
xviii. Julia Soto   Level 3 

xix. Lance Stone   Level 3 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 10, 2010 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Sader called the September 10, 2010, meeting to order at 10:10 
am at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Sader, Braun, Falstad were present at the meeting.  
Commissioners McKechnie and Schwan participated by phone.  
Others present included Interim Executive Director Patrick Martin; 
Deputy Director of Security Don Brownlee; Deputy Director of 
Audit/Electronic Security Charles LaBoy; Deputy Director of 
Administration Don Cawby; Director of Communications/ 
Responsible Gaming Mike Deines; Recording Secretary Linda 
Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AMENDED AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to approve the amended 
agenda as submitted.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
AUGUST 13, 2010, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved to approve the minutes of the 
August 13, 2010, commission meeting as submitted.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner McKechnie (Falstad) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as submitted.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(E.) 

 The commission heard Keith Kocher, director of gaming facilities for 
the Kansas Lottery, report on the current status of casinos: 

• Construction on the Hollywood Casino in Kansas City, 
Kansas continues. 

• The financial results from the Boot Hill Casino and Resort are 
good. 

• On Wednesday, September 8, the three applicants in the 
Southwest Zone were scheduled to give their presentations to 
the Lottery Board.  Harrah’s withdrew their application prior 
to the presentation.  Two applicants remain – Global Gaming, 
which is proposing a facility near Wellington; and Peninsula, 
which is proposing a facility at the Mulvane turnpike exit. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(F.1.) 

 Clint Patty, outside legal counsel for Butler National Service 
Corporation,  d.b.a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort, introduced Mark 
Kashuda, general manager at the casino,  who gave Boot Hill’s 
report: 

• Mr. Kashuda outlined his background in the casino industry. 
• He emphasized the difficulty of predicting revenues in a new 

market.  It is obvious that the agricultural business has an 
effect on the market.  His experience has been that there is 

C.1 (1 of 5)



always a dip in business during the month of June.  The main 
difference in revenue between July and August was in table 
games. 

• Construction on the hotel and convention center is anticipated 
to begin in November with completion scheduled for 4th 
quarter 2011. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(F.2.) 

 Jeff Boerger, president of Kansas Speedway Development 
Corporation, reported on the Hollywood Casino at the Kansas 
Speedway.   

• Construction progress is good and, in spite of some recent 
rain delays, they are still on schedule to meet their deadline 
for the first half of 2012.  Road and utility construction is 
currently in progress. 

• He distributed the monthly construction report from Turner 
Construction.   

   
DISCUSSION, 2011-2012 
BUDGET: 
(G.1.) 

 The commission heard Mr. Cawby discuss the 2011-2012 budget.    
The revised KRGC FY 2011 budget is just under $4.5 million from 
gaming funds and 49.5 FTE positions.  The revised budget is a 
reduction of approximately $4.3 million from the approved 2011 
budget.  Jamie Nickoley of the State Gaming Agency reported briefly 
on the tribal gaming budget. 

   
MOTION, 2011-2012 
BUDGET: 
(G.1.) 

 Commissioner Falstad (Braun) moved for approval of the proposed 
budget, subject to technical changes that might be required when 
entering the budget into the state budget system.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Sader called for public comments.  There were none. 

   
STAFF REPORT, MARTIN: 
(I.1.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Martin: 
• Mr. Martin mentioned that Cheryl Dolejsi, Program 

Specialist, was recently recognized by Governor Parkinson 
for 40 years of state service. 

• He presented and discussed the quarterly report on out-of-
state travel, in keeping with the commission’s policy.   

• He presented and discussed a quarterly report outlining the 
casino licensing status. 

   
STAFF REPORT, DEINES: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Deines: 
• Eleven people are now on the problem gambling self-

exclusion list with one more currently pending. 
• During the month of August, 27 people received help on the 

Problem Gambling Help Line. 
• There were 401 visitors to the Problem Gambling website – 

C.1 (2 of 5)



nearly 100 more than in previous months. 
• Training and informational sessions will soon be starting in 

the Kansas City, KS, and Wichita areas similar to the ones 
held in Dodge City prior to the opening of the casino there. 

• SRS has formed a Problem Gambling and Addictions Fund 
Advisory Committee.  Mr. Deines will be representing the 
Problem Gambling Alliance and the KRGC on the committee. 

• It is expected that the new KRGC website will be available 
within the next 10 days to two weeks. 

   
STAFF REPORT, CAWBY: 
(I.3.) 

 The commission heard a staff report from Mr. Cawby. 
• Pertaining to conflicts that have arisen with the February and 

April 2011 commission meeting dates, those dates were 
changed: 

o The February 11 meeting has been changed to 
February 17. 

o The April 15 meeting has been changed to April 21.      
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Schwan (McKechnie) moved that the commission 
take a 5-minute break followed by an executive session for a period 
of 15 minutes from 11:45 am to 12:00 pm for the purpose of attorney 
client communication.  Those included in the executive session were 
the commission and Mr. Martin.    No action is to be taken in 
executive session and the subjects discussed are to be limited as 
previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained 
as a part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:02 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved that the commission adjourn 
into executive session for a period of 30 minutes from 12:05 pm until 
12:35 pm for the purpose of considering confidential background 
reports.  Those included in the executive session were the 
commission, Mr. Martin, and security staff.    No action is to be taken 
in executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as 
previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained 
as a part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
McKECHNIE AND 
SCHWAN EXIT 
TELECONFERENCE 

 Commissioners McKechnie and Schwan exited the teleconference at 
12:05 pm. 

   
   

C.1 (3 of 5)



   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:38 pm with all remaining 

members present. 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
BACKGROUND REPORTS: 
(K.1.b.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to approve the backgrounds 
for: 

a. KRGC Enforcement Agent applicants: 
i. Daniel Konrade  Level 1  

ii. Anthony Webb  Level 1 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to approve the following 
backgrounds, certificates or licenses: 

a. Turner Construction Company Corporate Due Diligence 
Investigation 

i. James Delaney   Level 3 
ii. Ronald Mallare   Level 3 
iii. Paul Neidlein   Level 3 
iv. Bernard Newton   Level 3 
v. John Rogoz   Level 3 

vi. Jeffrey Werthman  Level 3 
b. GTECH/Spielo employees: 

i. Kevin Carey   Level 2 
ii. Robert Maina   Level 2 
iii. Shane Miles   Level 2 
iv. Daniel Navarro   Level 2 
v. Ian Stewart   Level 2 

c. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employees: 
i. Calderon, Araceli  Level 2 

ii. Copeland Jr., Allen  Level 2 
iii. Durr, Amy   Level 2 
iv. Furr, Joshua   Level 2 
v. Galindo, Belen   Level 2 

vi. Garcia, Cesar   Level 2 
vii. Glenn, Krystal   Level 2 

viii. Huff, Lori   Level 2 
ix. McPhail, Valerie  Level 2 
x. Collins, Katie   Level 3 

xi. Robles, Manuel   Level 3 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
   
   

C.1 (4 of 5)



   
MOTION, DENY 
LICENSES: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to deny the following:   
a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employees:  

i. Aguilar-Batista, Daniel  Level 2 
ii. Hames, Eleanor   Level 2 
iii. Tran, Sunny   Level 2 

Motion passed unanimously.   
   
ADJOURN:  Commissioner Braun (Falstad) moved to adjourn at 12:40 pm.  

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
Carol H. Sader   
Chair   
 

C.1 (5 of 5)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations page 1 October 13, 2010 

 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations 

October 13, 2010 
 

 Recommended for Approval 
      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
 

  

   

1 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-07-32 CAWC103G12 GAME PROGRAM CASHWAY 

2 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-09-90 254068 MKVI SERIES Deep Freeze 

3 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-09-90 254068 MKVI SERIES Deep Freeze 

4 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-09-90 254068 MKVI SERIES Deep Freeze 

5 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-09-90 254068 MKVI SERIES Deep Freeze 

6 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-09-90 254068 MKVI SERIES Deep Freeze 

7 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-09-90 254068 MKVI SERIES Deep Freeze 

8 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-55 HARDWARE N/A N/A 

9 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-55 HARDWARE N/A N/A 

10 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-57 Graphic Sequence VGS1.1.0c N/A 

11 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-57 Vertex 1.1.0.5 N/A 

12 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-10-78 66Y130198220_AXC 1.30/2.20 MEI CASHFLOW BILL 
VALIDATOR FIRMWARE 

13 BALLY MO-22-BAL-10-13 66B310198220 3.10/2.20 N/A 

14 BALLY NORTH MO-73-BLY-10-02 20622C Mighty Galleons - 
Galleon De Espana 

MIGHTY GALLEONS - 
GALLEON DE ESPANA 

15 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-148 AVPSB014-10C-07 BOOT1 2.5 AVP 

16 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-148 AVPSB014-10C-07 BOOT2 2.5 AVP 

17 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-148 AVPSB014-10E-07 BOOT1 3 AVP 

18 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-148 AVPSB014-10E-07 BOOT2 3 AVP 

19 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-174 HARDWARE N/A 
MON-LCD,ASSY.20IN, 
16X9,CLR,DT-TS,SLP 

20 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-07-32 CAWC103G12-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS CASHWAY 

21 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-10-20 RMBF105G23 Game Program Rawhide: Marshals Bounty 

22 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-10-20 RMBF105G23 Game Program Rawhide: Marshals Bounty 

23 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-10-20 RMBF105G23-CF Sound/Graphics Rawhide: Marshals Bounty 

24 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-10-23 TSRS104G12 GAME PROGRAM Super Ruins of Gold Tiki Tiki 
Adventure 

25 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-10-23 TSRS104G12 GAME PROGRAM Super Ruins of Gold Tiki Tiki 
Adventure 

26 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-10-23 TSRS104G12-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Super Ruins of Gold Tiki Tiki 
Adventure 

27 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-10-24 TATS103G12 GAME PROGRAM African Treasure Deluxe Tiki 
Tiki Adventure 

28 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-10-24 TATS103G12 GAME PROGRAM African Treasure Deluxe Tiki 
Tiki Adventure 

29 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-10-24 TATS103G12-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS African Treasure Deluxe Tiki 
Tiki Adventure 

30 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-97 DD19-000-1000C2 1000/H13.20 WINNING BID 2 

D.1.a (1 of 2)



 

Lottery Facility Game Approvals and Revocations page 2 October 13, 2010 

      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
 

  

   

31 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-104 DD52-000-1010C0 1010/H13.20 
MERMAIDS GOLD 

DIAMONDS OF DUBLIN 

32 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-105 DD51-000-1010C0 1010/H13.20 MERMAIDS GOLD WILD 
WILD SAFARI 

33 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-109 DD54-000-1010C0 1010/H13.20 EXTRA EXTRA LUCK - 
PHARAOH'S PYRAMID 

34 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-115 DD56-000-1010C0 1010/13.20 EXTRA EXTRA LUCK - DOUBLE 
WILD & LOOSE 

35 WMS MO-166-WMS-10-21 SMOS-3PC-1660 1660/HP1.09 BIG MONEY SPIN WMS 
MEDIA CONTROLLER 3.0 OS 

36 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-140 DC34-000-1030C0 1030/H13.11 MOON RISING 

37 WMS MO-85-WMS-10-03 UBA-10/11(USA)-SS 2.06-21 
UBA 10/11 (USA)-SS ID-003 
Bill Validator Firmware in 

Flash Card 
      

  Recommend Revocation 
      

 Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name 
      

1 ARI MO-22-ARI-08-66 66B250032232 V2.50/V2.32 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

2 ARI MO-22-ARI-08-69 66B160032232_AXC V1.60/V2.32 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

3 BAL MO-22-BAL-08-12 66B250138200 V2.50/V2.00 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

4 IGT MO-22-IGT-08-189 M604F2.130322.32 V2.13/V2.32 
Replace by  17 December 

2010 

5 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-61 M6028F2.200322.32 2.20/2.32 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

6 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-251 M6048F2.151382.02 2.15/2.02 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

7 IGT MO-22-IGT-09-273 M6028F2.251382.02 2.25/2.02 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

8 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-41 M6048F2.151982.03 2.15/2.03 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

9 IGT MO-22-IGT-10-32 M6028F2.251982.03 2.25/2/03 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

10 KON MO-22-KON-08-07 66B240032231 V2.40/V2.31 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

11 WMS MO-35-WMS-07-01 66BE110032210 1.10/2.10 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

12 WMS MO-22-WMS-08-72 66B170032232_WMS V1.70/V2.32 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

13 WEM MO-10-WEM-07-01 66B170032210 V1.70/V2.10 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

14 WEM MO-10-WEM-08-01 66B250032232 V2.50/V2.32 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

15 IGT MO-73-IGT-10-33 M6048F2.16 198 2.11 V2.16/V2.11 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

16 ARI MO-22-ARI-10-29 66B29019211 V2.90/V2.11 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

17 BAL MO-166-BAL-10-03 66B290198211 V2.90/V2.11 
Replace by  17 December 

2010 

18 KON MO-22-KON-10-02 66B290198211 V2.90/V2.11 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

19 WMS MO-22-WMS-10-71 66B210197211_WMS 2.10/2.11 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

20 WEM MO-22-WEM-10-01 66B300198211_WM 3.00/2.11 Replace by  17 December 
2010 

 

D.1.a (2 of 2)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendments 

October 13, 2010 
 

 

Item # / (Description) Regulation/IC Reference  

BH76 (Job Descriptions) 112-104-2    Approval 

Staff Recommendation 

BH104 (Emergency Keys) 112-104-34    Approval 

BH105 (Poker Rules)  112-108-4    Approval 

BH106 (Emergency Drop) 112-108-47    Approval 

BH110 (Mississippi Stud) 112-108-4    Approval 

BH111 (Players Club)  112-104-1(b)(2)   Approval 

BH113 (Card & Dice)  112-108-21(q)    Approval 

BH114 (Form Corrections) 112-104-39    Approval 

BH115 (Title 31)  112-104-6(n)    Approval 

BH119 (Closeout Form) 120.050    Approval 

 

 

D.2.a



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

BOOT HILLL CASINO & RESORT 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue* 

September 30, 2010 
 

  
September 

 
YTD 

 
Fiscal YTD 

  
2010 

 
2010 

 
2011 

       
Electronic gaming machines 

 

     
2,578,624.57  

 

     
24,092,853.37  

 

      
8,106,713.80  

       
Table games 

 

         
341,388.21  

 

        
4,067,107.71  

 

      
1,379,251.71  

       
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

     
2,920,012.78    

     
28,159,961.08    

      
9,485,965.51  

       
State Share 22% 

 

         
642,402.81  

 

        
6,195,191.44  

 

      
2,086,912.41  

       
Local Share 3% 

 

           
87,600.38  

 

           
844,798.83  

 

         
284,578.97  

       
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

           
58,400.26  

 

           
563,199.22  

 

         
189,719.31  

       
Casino Share 73% 

 

     
2,131,609.33  

 

     
20,556,771.59  

 

      
6,924,754.82  

       
       
       
        

 
 
 
 
*as reported by the Kansas Lottery’s central computer system 

F.1.a



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: October 13, 2010 

AGENDA ITEM: Continued discussion on parimutuel funds with remaining balances 

PRESENTER:  Patrick D. Martin, Interim Executive Director 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Commission discussion, no formal action 
needed. 

The legislature created nine different funds for various parimutuel activities.  With no 
parimutuel racing in Kansas and no current prospects for parimutuel racing, the commission requested 
discussion of what to do with those parimutuel funds that have a balance.   

For ease of discussion, staff has divided the remaining funds into two different categories: (1) 
those that are ripe for consolidation into the State Racing Fund; and (2) those that impact breed 
development and have relatively higher balances.  

Category 1: Three funds that could be consolidated into the State Racing Fund. 

In our FY2011 budget, staff proposed moving the balance of three dormant and relatively small 
funds to the State Racing Fund, K.S.A. 74-8826.  That fund has a current balance of $68,866 and may 
broadly be used for “all operating expenses of the commission and [for promoting] horse and greyhound 
racing.”  Id.  The three dormant funds are the:  

1. Racing Reimbursable Expense Fund, K.S.A. 74-8827, has a current balance of $11,472

2. Racing Investigative Expense Fund, K.S.A. 74-8835, has a current balance 

.  The 
current spending restriction on that fund is for “expenses incurred by the commission for the 
processing of fingerprints . . . and for payment of the services of assistant animal health officers, 
stewards and racing judges at racetrack facilities. . .” Because of racetracks are closed, there are 
no expenses requiring payment from that fund. 

$19,774

3. Horse Fair Racing Benefit Fund, K.S.A. 74-8838, has a current balance 

.  The current 
spending restriction on that fund is for “expenses of investigation of an applicant’s qualifications 
for an organization license, facility owner license or facility manager license . . .”   Because of 
racetracks are closed, there are no expenses requiring payment from that fund. 

$1.00

 

.  The current 
spending restrictions on that fund all essentially require that the fund shall be expended for the 
benefit of fair meets.  Because there is only $1.00 in the fund, distribution is impracticable.   

Consolidating those three funds in the State Racing Fund would result in a balance of $100,112 
and would allow the agency to have either have seed money in the event parimutuel racing resumed in 
Kansas or to promote horse and greyhound racing. 

G.1.a (1 of 2)



Staff Agenda Memorandum October 13, 2010 Page 2 

   

Category 2:  Breed Development Funds.   

Three other parimutuel funds have balances and are related to breed development: 

1. Horse Breed Development Fund, K.S.A. 74-8829, has a current balance of $51,913

 

.  The current 
spending restrictions on that fund require allocation “corresponding with the various breeds of 
horses which are participating in live races with parimutuel wagering conducted by organization 
licensees in direct proportion to the number of horses in each category participating in such live 
races  . . .” and then shall be used for purse supplements; stakes and awards; stallion awards; 
breeder awards; and equine research.  Id. (emphasis added).   

There are currently no “live races with parimutuel wagering conducted by organization licensees.”  
Unlike the greyhound fund, below, this statute does not provide direction on how to apportion the 
money in this fund if there is no live racing. 

 
2. Greyhound breeding Development Fund, K.S.A. 74-8831, has a current balance of $87,012

a. 15% shall go to greyhound tourism fund (via approval by the secretary of commerce); Id. 
at (b)(1) 

.  The 
statute creating that fund gives two directions on how to spend it.  First, as a general rule, 
“Moneys credited to the [GBDF] shall be used only for the benefit of greyhounds.”  Id. at (c).  
Second, there are specific directions that the funds should be spent in this way:  

b. 35% shall “be used for research conducted within the state of Kansas relating to the 
prevention of injury to and disease of greyhounds;” Id. at (b)(2) 

c. 50% shall be divided equally among Kansas-whelped greyhounds in a racetrack’s kennel 
immediately before the racetrack’s closure.  Those greyhounds are to be identified in a 
roster compiled by the commission, subject to certain conditions.  Id. at (e).  

 
3. Greyhound Promotion & Development Fund, K.S.A. 74-8842, has a current balance of $39,681

 

.  
The current spending restrictions on that fund are that “Moneys deposited into the fund shall be 
distributed to the organization contracted with by the [KRGC] to administer the official 
greyhound registry in Kansas.”  Id.  

There is no current contract with such an organization. 
 

G.1.a (2 of 2)



OCTOBER
13 Commission Meeting (rescheduled from October 15)

NOVEMBER
12 Commission Meeting

DECEMBER
17 Commission Meeting

JANUARY
14 Commission Meeting (tentative)

FEBRUARY
17 Commission Meeting (tentative - moved from 2/11)

MARCH
11 Commission Meeting (tentative)

APRIL
21 Commission Meeting (tentative - moved from 4/15)

MAY
13 Commission Meeting (tentative)

JUNE
17 Commission Meeting (tentative)

JULY
15 Commission Meeting (tentative)

October 2010 - September  2011

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Nov 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

Jan 2011
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Feb 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

Mar 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Apr 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

May 2011
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Jun 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

Jul 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Aug 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Sep 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

Oct 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Dec 2010
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

I.3.a


	2010-10-13 Commission Agenda 
	page 2
	page 3

	C.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	C.1  2010-09-10 Commission Minutes-Draft

	D.  CONSENT AGENDA
	D.1  LFG Approvals/Revocations 
	D.1.a  GLI Approvals-Revocations

	D.2  Internal Control Amendments 
	D.2.a  October IC Amendments


	E.  LOTTERY COMMISSION REPORT
	F.  FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS
	F.1  Boot Hill Casino and Resort
	F.1.a  September2010 BHCR Revenue Report

	F.2  Hollywood Casino at KS Speedway

	G.  COMMISSION ITEMS
	G.1  Parimutuel Funds
	G.1.a  Staff Memo


	I.  STAFF REPORTS
	I.1  Interim Executive Director
	I.2  Director of Comm/Resp. Gaming
	I.3  Deputy Director for Admin.
	I.3.a  CommissionCalendar


	J.  EXECUTIVE SESSIONS
	K.  OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER ACTION



